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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jefirey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

5:30 p.m., Monday, January 18, 2016
Taylor Community Center, Taylor WI

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Smikrud

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Public Comment

Approve minutes of the December 21, 2015 regular and closed session

Approve bills for the month of December

Approve Financial Statement

Reports: Student Councit
District Administrator (J. Eide)
Principals (L. Halverson, J. Eide)

Discussion; Open Enroliment (Available Open Enrollment Spaces for Regular and
Special Education)

Action ltems:  Open Enrollment {Available Open Enrallment Spaces for Regular and
Special Education)
Official Board Attendance at WASB Convention
Swimming Co-op with Black River Falls
CESA 10 Contract {Project Circuit, Hosting Services - ALIO)
Maternity Leave Request (Emily Becker)
Attendance Policy #431 (1st Reading)
Lunch Ticket Collection Procedures Policy #762 (1st Reading)
Cross Country Head Coach (Josh Peterson)
Track Head Coach (Jeremy Hanson)
Track Assistant Coach (Mac Bowen)

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 18.85(1)(c){(e) to discuss transportation
contract proposals, administrative contracts, and staffing needs,

Reconvene in open session to take or announce any action, if any and if appropriate, arising out of
closed session.

Adjourn
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